Message

From: Zak Maynard [/O=RYDON HOLDINGS LTD/OU=RYDON.CO.UK/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ZMAYNARD]
Sent: 22/05/2015 16:12:19

To: Adam Marriott [amarriott@rydon.co.uk]

Subject: FW: Grenfell - Complaint

Ads,

Any prices you can give me prior to this meeting will be helpful

Cheers

Zak Maynard, BSc (Hons)

From: Simon Lawrence

Sent: 22 May 2015 12:48

To: Zak Maynard

Cc: Steve Blake

Subject: FW: Grenfell - Complaint

Gents

Simon Lawrence, ACIOB, MInstLM

From: REED Neil [mailto:neil.reed@uk.arteliagroup.com]

Sent: 22 May 2015 09:58

To: Simon Lawrence

Cc: Claire Williams; CASH Simon; LIM Chweechen; VALENTE Nick
Subject: Grenfell - Complaint

Simon,

Following the progress meeting on Tuesday 19" May | set our below our frustrations with regard to Rydon’s current
performance on this project, with specific reference to cost/commercial matters.

The issues are:

1. The apparent lack of QS input on the project — we were told some time ago that your QS would be site based
and provide 3 days a week but this has not materialised

2. Lack of response to queries or enquiries around new / additional work — we have been promised quotes/ cost
advice in connection with changes but these are not forthcoming and delaying the clients ability to issue
instructions

3. Progress Meetings and Valuations — our QS attended the progress meeting on Tuesday but no Rydon Qs was in
attendance Re discussion and verification of Rydon's next valuation.

The project is reaching a critical point where the scope of works required needs clarity and issues need resolving. Some
of these require proactive effort on the part of Rydon to define: what was priced, what the priced assumed or was based
on, what the reality is on site, what this means for the price, how Rydon can ensure the scope of work required can be
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provided while remaining within the agreed price. The radiator situation is a good example of the challenges the team
needs to overcome together.

We would ask that Rydon step up their efforts to ensure that the team can respond to the needs of the project, provide
a the complete D&B service as required by our client and fundamentally provide proactive help and support in providing
the information that is key to the client’s ability to make decisions.

Currently issues are being raised effectively but that they are not being concluded efficiently. Changes require your cost
input; robust cost information and options are required; and dialogue is necessary with the client, our QS and with the
client’s design representatives. These are the prerequisites necessary for the client to make well informed and objective
decisions that in turn enable Rydon to progress the works diligently.

Currently there is a fear that works could fall into delay because the client has not made decisions and issued the
requisite instructions. The reality is that the client cannot make decisions without the cost information from Rydon as

the overall spend needs to be constrained within budget.

| would be obliged if you could acknowledge this email and confirm Rydon’s plans for resolving this problem at the
earliest opportunity.

In the meantime TMO has expressed a desire to be very transparent with Rydon and for our QS to share with you our
independent Cost Reports. Accordingly we have agreed to set up a meeting and discuss with you the status quo with the
project account, changes, risks and provisions for further changes. This is to ensure we work as one team to ensure
delivery within the approved budget.

| look forward to hearing back from you and remain happy to discuss.

| will email separately on the other matters we discussed after the progress meeting.

Warm Regards

Neil REED
/ﬁf‘.ﬂ Head of Project Delivery
ARTELIA UK
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This message and any attachments (the "message") is intended solely for the addressees and is confidential. If you receive this
message in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Any use not in accordance with its purpose, any dissemination
or disclosure, either whole or partial, is prohibited except with explicit formal approval. The internet cannot guarantee the integrity
of this message. ARTELIA (and its subsidiaries) shall not therefore be liable for the message if modified.

ARTELIA PROJECTS UK LTD - Registered Office : The Broadgate Tower 3rd Floor 20 Primrose Street London - EC2A 2RS - Trading as
ARTELIA UK
Registered in England and Wales under Company Number 03913368
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APPLEYARDS LTD - Registered Office : High Holborn House 52-54 High Holborn London — WC1V 6RL - Trading as ARTELIA UK
Registered in England and Wales under Company Number 03935522

This message and any attachments (the "message") is intended solely for the addressees and is confidential. If
you receive this message in error, please delete it and immediately notify the sender. Any use not in accord with
its purpose, any dissemination or disclosure, either whole or partial, is prohibited except formal approval. The
internet can not guarantee the integrity of this message. ARTELIA (and its subsidiaries) shall (will) not
therefore be liable for the message if modified.

ARTELIA PROJECTS UK LTD - Registered Office : The Broadgate Tower 3rd Floor 20 Primrose Street
London - EC2A 2RS - Trading as ARTELIA UK
Registered in England and Wales under Company Number 3913368
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For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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